
Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 11 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 200, Mankato, MN 56001-7710 

507.388.1989  |  877.316.7636  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 Joshua Tetzlaff, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Chris Knutson, PE (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: August 1, 2024 
 
RE: Project Updates 
 
 
See below for updates on current SEH Projects for the City of New Prague. 
 
2023 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
Some punch list items remain. Final payment will occur soon.  
 
2024 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
The contractor cast placed concrete throughout much of the project areas over the past week. Paving is 
currently scheduled for August 5th, depending on weather. Utility work is located on Lexington Avenue N. 
The final phase of construction on 6th Street NE is likely to start at the end of the month. Assessments will 
be reviewed in the coming weeks. 
 
2025 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
The feasibility study is complete as a draft for review by city staff. It will be presented at the August 19th 
meeting with a September 3rd public hearing anticipated.  
 
A neighborhood meeting has been scheduled for August 7th at 6pm.   
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